Sent: Thu, 19 Dec 2013 12:52:51 -0500
From: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners <kdodge @rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Suber, Kellen" <kellen c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>, "Suber, Kellen C." <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=kellenc.suber67657165">
Subject: Fwd: A Christmas Miracle!?1?

This group of 5 will do the Saturday tour at 2 if you can get them in.
They are the ones who were trying for tomorrow. Big favor for Hunter.
When would you be able to confirm?

-- Katie Dodge

Rosemont Seneca Partners

202-333-1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Davenportl ]
Date: December 18, 2013 at 5:49:53 PM EST E-
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontsenecg.com>
Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.coin>, Katie Dodge
<kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Re: A Christmas Miracle!?!?
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All 5 Info - I will SO owe you guys if yoill can get this done......and trust me, he
has TONS of Apple products for you! |
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Kelly Perrello, | ]

Ethan Garlington, | ) I
Bentley Garlington \
Renee Perrelllg’% \\ \\\
Jon Wheeler s 3

N\ \\\

Best Regards, Ay

Doug Davenport

------------- -|FoiA6

On Dec 18, 2013, at 5:08 PM, Eric Schwerin wrote:



Yes, you do need it for the public tour if they are going to the front of
the line - which 1s the only way we can get it done.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin(@rosemontseneca.com

P Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Dec 18, 2013, at 5:07 PM, Doug Davenport

Iwr ote:

FOIA-6

thanks, so much! Even for just a normal tour they need DOB, SS#,
ete?

If so, I DO have that info....just didn't think it was need for a regular
public tour.... Thanks!

Best Regards,

Doug Davenport

On Dec 18, 2013, at 5:05 PM, Eric Schwerin wrote:



Hey, Doug. May be too late from a vetting purpose, but
I am copying Katie to see if it is all possible.

Katie, can you check with our friends over there?

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

P Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Dec 18, 2013, at 5:00 PM, Doug Davenport

wrote:

S o—
o
.

-
-
L

Hey guys......I am in a bad spot. -

FOIA-6

I have a guy from Apple who is dying to take his 4
colleagues on a REGULAR WH Tour.....see the tree,
etc......this Friday.

I know it is WAY short notice, but I would owe you my
life if you could tell me any way possible to get my
hands on some public tour tix for this Friday?

Or am I just way out of line???



Thanks for humoring me.....:)

Best Regards,

Doug Davenport

FOIA-6






